

## Appendix 1: Table of Submission Points

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0032	CCC	027	NFL-SCHED1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in Part	14
DPR-0032	CCC	028	NFL-SCHED1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in Part	14
DPR-0032	CCC	029	NFL-SCHED2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	14
DPR-0032	CCC	030	NFL-R1	Support In Part	Amend the rules for the Banks Peninsula ONL to provide for a similar range and size of buildings as permitted activities as that contained in the Christchurch District Plan.	Reject	11
DPR-0032	CCC	031	NFL-R4	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0032	CCC	032	NFL-R5	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0032	CCC	044	NFL-R1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	11
DPR-0032	CCC	045	NFL-R1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	11
DPR-0032	CCC	046	NFL-R2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0032	CCC	047	NFL-MAT1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	13
DPR-0032	CCC	048	NFL-MAT2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	13
DPR-0032	CCC	049	NFL-MAT3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	13
DPR-0032	CCC	050	NFL-R2	Support In Part	Amend the rules for the Banks Peninsula ONL to provide for a similar range and size of buildings as permitted activities as that contained in the Christchurch District Plan.	Reject	11
DPR-0036	Tony Edney	003	NFL-REQ4	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0070	Jan Inwood	001	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend the Outstanding Natural Landscape boundary to match the fence line at 11 Colletts Road (which appears to be legally described as Lot 7 BLK X RES 959 BLK III Southbridge SD), near Leeston.	Accept	15
DPR-0097	FHH	002	ONL Waimakiriri Catchment	Oppose In Part	Delete the ONL notation from Flock Hill Station being Lot 2 DP 546766 and Lots 3-4 DP 540423 at 10128 West Coast Road, Lake Pearson.	Reject	15
<i>DPR-0301</i>	<i>UWRG</i>	<i>FS002</i>	<i>ONL Waimakiriri Catchment</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Disallow in Full</i>	Accept	15

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0101	Chorus, Spark and Vodafone	028	NFL-R2	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0104	Lukas Travnicek	001	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Amend ONL layer to exclude Mt White Station, specifically certain areas such as the key homestead area, where the main hub of farming operations is.	Reject	15
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS005	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Disallow in full	Accept	15
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS553	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	15
DPR-0104	Lukas Travnicek	004	NFL-R1	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Reject	11
DPR-0032	CCC	FS073	NFL-R1	Oppose	Retain NFL-R1 as notified	Accept	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS008	NFL-R1	Oppose	Disallow in full	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS556	NFL-R1	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	11
DPR-0104	Lukas Travnicek	005	NFL-REQ9	Oppose	Amend earthwork limits to increase them to within the bounds of resource consents obtained.	Reject	12
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS009	NFL-REQ9	Oppose	Disallow in full	Accept	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS557	NFL-REQ9	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	12
DPR-0104	Lukas Travnicek	006	NFL-R3	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Reject	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS010	NFL-R3	Oppose	Disallow in full	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS558	NFL-R3	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	11
DPR-0144	The Stations	001	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Delete ONL Rakaia Catchment and ONL Rakaia River and retain existing mapped ONL areas in the Operative Selwyn District Plan at: - Mt Algidus Station - Glenthorne Station - Lake Coleridge Station - Mt Oakden Station - Acheron Station	Accept in Part	15

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS016	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Disallow in full	Reject	15
DPR-0381	CDL	FS073	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	15
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS499	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Reject the submissions	Reject	15
DPR-0423	Terrace Downs	FS005	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support	Decision for permitted criteria in ONL overlays need to consider all zones where ONL overlay applies.	Accept in Part	15
DPR-0468	NCFG	FS001	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Seeks ONL as notified to be retained	Reject	15
DPR-0486	CDL	FS073	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	15
DPR-0144	The Stations	002	NFL-REQ9	Oppose In Part	Delete Rakaia River ONL from NFL-Table 2 and amend to include in NFL-Table 1.	Reject	12
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS017	NFL-REQ9	Oppose	Disallow in full	Accept	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS572	NFL-REQ9	Oppose	Reject the submissions	Accept	12
DPR-0468	NCFG	FS002	NFL-REQ9	Oppose	Seeks ONL as notified to be retained	Accept	12
DPR-0144	The Stations	003	NFL-R2	Oppose	Amend as follows: Earthworks Activity status: PER 1. Earthworks Where: The earthworks: ... c are for the installation of underground infrastructure and ancillary utility equipment. <u>d. do not permanently alter the profile, contour or height of the land.</u>	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS018	NFL-R2	Oppose	Disallow in full	Reject	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS586	NFL-R2	Oppose	Reject the submissions	Reject	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0422	NCFF	FS144	NFL-R2	Support	Allow the submission point.	Reject	11
DPR-0144	The Stations	005	Building Node	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Includes that area of land which may contains the principal residential unit, discrete area of the property, <u>generally</u> delineated by intensive shelter or amenity planting and worked paddocks. A building node is contained within an area not exceeding <del>650m</del> <sup>500m</sup> distance from the principal residential unit...with the farming operation on the property.	Accept in Part	7
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS020	Building Node	Oppose	Disallow in full	Reject	7
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS625	Building Node	Oppose	Reject the submissions	Reject	7
DPR-0207	SDC	001	New	Support	Insert as follows: <u>A geological feature that has a continuous elevational crest for some distance; provided that for the purposes of landscape assessments. This does not include the vegetation on the ridgeline.</u>	Accept in Part	7
DPR-0101	Chorus, Spark and Vodafone	FS001	New	Oppose	Decline original submission point	Reject	7
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS021	New	Support	Allow in full	Accept in Part	7
DPR-0207	SDC	034	NFL-REQ4	Oppose In Part	Amend to include an exemption for 'ancillary structures' and 'public amenity buildings'.	Accept	13
DPR-0372	DHL	FS012	NFL-REQ4	Support	Accept the submission.	Accept	13
DPR-0207	SDC	035	NFL-P1	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the values of the identified outstanding natural features and landscapes described in NFL-SCHED1 and protect these values from adverse effects by: ... h. avoiding buildings <u>and structures, excluding ancillary structures and public amenity buildings</u> , in close proximity to the key visual corridors of State Highway 73 and the Midland railway line; ...	Accept	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0207	SDC	107	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose In Part	Amend the Outstanding Natural Landscape Overlay so it does not cover any of the land indicated as 'Tourism Accommodation Area' or 'Residential Area' on GRAZ-FIG1.	Accept in Part	15
DPR-0391	CHATL	FS006	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support	To remove the ONL Overlay from the GRAZ zone at Grasmere	Accept in Part	15
DPR-0212	ESAI	056	NFL	Oppose In Part	Amend planning maps to reduce multi overlay areas and rationalise provisions that deal several times in the same area about the same thing e.g. forestry and earthworks within Outstanding Natural Landscape areas.	Accept in Part	8
DPR-0212	ESAI	057	NFL-R1	Support In Part	Retain as notified, should the overlay arrangements not be rationalised as proposed in DPR-212.056.	Accept	11
DPR-0212	ESAI	058	NFL-R2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: .... b. are for maintenance and repair of existing fence lines, roads, <u>drains, underground infrastructure</u> or tracks; or c. are for the installation of underground telecommunication lines, <u>rural activity infrastructure</u> and ancillary structures	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS109	NFL-R2	Support	Include an amendment as per our original submission.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0212	ESAI	059	NFL-R2	Oppose In Part	Amend the rule status for NFL-R2.3 to Restricted Discretionary activity and insert appropriate matters of discretion.	Accept	11
DPR-0212	ESAI	060	NFL-R5	Oppose In Part	Amend NFL-R5 Plantation Forest for ONL Overlay Te Waihora/Lake Ellesmere to read: <u>Activity Status: PER</u> <u>X. Plantation Forest</u> <u>Where:</u> <u>a. The activity replaces an existing plantation forest activity; or</u>	Reject	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<u>b. The activity is the maintenance or replacement of an existing woodlot.</u>		
DPR-0032	CCC	FS077	NFL-R5	Oppose	Retain NFL-R5 as notified	Accept	11
DPR-0372	DHL	FS022	NFL-R5	Support	Accept the submission.	Reject	11
DPR-0212	ESAI	061	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose In Part	Separate the ONL Rakaia River – Ellesmere Section from the remainder of the ONL Rakaia River.	Reject	15
DPR-0212	ESAI	062	NFL-REQ9	Oppose In Part	Amend NFL-REQ9 Volume and Area of Earthworks by inserting the following into NFL-TABLE1: <u>ONL Te Waihora/Lake Ellesmere</u> <u>ONL Rakaia River – Ellesmere Area</u>	Reject	12
DPR-0212	ESAI	079	SUB-R23	Oppose	Amend Activity Status in SUB-R23.3 to Controlled.	Reject	11
DPR-0212	ESAI	080	NFL-MAT1	Oppose	Remove NFL-MAT1 from the Natural Features and Landscapes Chapter and insert it in the Subdivision Chapter.	Reject	13
DPR-0214	Ahuriri Farm & The Graham Family	003	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose In Part	Oppose ONL changes until further discussion with individual land owners of a certain size and impact can be had and consider the introduction of Transferable Development Rights.	Reject	15
DPR-0422	NCFF	FS185	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support	Allow the submission point.	Reject	15
DPR-0260	CRC	112	NFL-O1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	9
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS049	NFL-O1	Support	Allow	Accept	9
DPR-0260	CRC	113	NFL-O2	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	9
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS050	NFL-O2	Support	Allow	Accept	9
DPR-0260	CRC	114	NFL-P1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS051	NFL-P1	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0260	CRC	115	NFL-P2	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS052	NFL-P2	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0260	CRC	116	New	Support In Part	Add an advice note or other mechanism that provides clarity that these rules do not apply	Accept	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					within the beds of lakes and rivers or within the CMA.		
DPR-0372	DHL	FS031	New	Support	Accept the submission.	Accept	11
DPR-0390	RIL	FS004	New	Support	Accept the submission.	Accept	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	FS034	New	Support	Allow the submission point.	Accept	11
DPR-0260	CRC	117	NFL-R3	Support In Part	Remove the Waimakariri and Rakaia River ONL Overlays from NFL-R3.1.	Reject	11
DPR-0260	CRC	118	NFL-R4	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0260	CRC	119	NFL-R5	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0032	CCC	FS079	NFL-R5	Support	Retain NFL-R5 as notified	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0260	CRC	127	SUB-R23	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	
DPR-0157	The Williams	FS922	SUB-R23	Oppose In Part	Reject in part the amendments sought.	Reject	11
DPR-0209	M Singh	FS537	SUB-R23	Oppose	Reject the submission in part.	Reject	11
DPR-0298	Trices Road	FS032	SUB-R23	Oppose In Part	Reject submission	Reject	11
DPR-0461	Dunweavin	FS409	SUB-R23	Oppose	Reject submission	Reject	11
DPR-0492	Kevler	FS750	SUB-R23	Oppose	Reject Submission	Reject	11
DPR-0493	Gallina & Heinz-Wattie	FS048	SUB-R23	Oppose	Reject submission in part being the amendments sought and the notified provisions sought to be retained	Reject	11
DPR-0292	Paul Christian	003	NFL-R3	Oppose	Amend to make shelter belts a complying activity and woodlots a discretionary activity.	Reject	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	024	NFL	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Not specified.	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS332	NFL	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	8
DPR-0301	UWRG	029	NFL-O1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	9
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS337	NFL-O1	Support	Accept the submission	Accept	9
DPR-0301	UWRG	030	NFL-O2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The values of the <del>visual amenity</del> -significant natural landscapes of Selwyn are maintained and, where possible, enhanced. Alternatively, amend as follows: The <u>naturalness</u> values of the visual	Reject	9

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					amenity landscapes of Selwyn are maintained and, where possible, enhanced.		
DPR-0032	CCC	FS071	NFL-O2	Oppose	Retain NFL-O2 as notified	Accept	9
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS338	NFL-O2	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	9
DPR-0301	UWRG	031	NFL-P1	Oppose In Part	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p>Recognise the values of the identified outstanding natural features and landscapes described in NFL-SCHED1 and protect these values from adverse effects by:</p> <p>a. ....;</p> <p><u>b. avoiding subdivision, use and development that potentially adversely affects outstanding natural features and landscapes;</u></p> <p><del>b.c.</del> ....;</p> <p><u>c.d.</u> managing building <u>location</u> density and form to ensure it remains at a low level and predominantly concentrated within <u>existing</u> building nodes, and maintains a predominance of vegetation cover and sense of low levels of human occupation;</p> <p><del>d. e.</del> ....;</p> <p><u>e.f.</u> avoiding buildings and structures that <u>break the intrude into a skyline; enabling activities that maintain the qualities of the landscape or</u> <u>landform silhouette;</u></p> <p><u>f.g.</u> ensure buildings and structures are constructed from materials <u>with all claddings and trim having low reflectance values (refer to guideline),</u> and are designed to minimise glare <u>and light spill</u> and the need for earthworks, and are mitigated by plantings to reduce their visual impact where appropriate;</p> <p><u>g.h.</u> ....;</p> <p><u>h.i.</u> avoiding buildings in <u>close</u>-proximity to the key visual corridors of State Highway 73 and the</p>	Accept in Part	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					Midland railway line; i.j. recognising and providing protection for Ngāi Tahu <u>tāngata whenua</u> values in locations of special significance to <del>tāngata whenua</del> ; j.k. recognising the existence of working pastoral farms and their contribution to the openness and naturalness of outstanding natural features and landscapes; k.l. recognising the existing Porters Ski and Recreation Area and providing for its ongoing use and development, while ensuring that the outstanding natural landscapes values of the Area are recognised and protected from inappropriate <u>subdivision</u> , use and development.		
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS339	NFL-P1	Support	Accept the submission	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0301	UWRG	032	NFL-P2	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the values of the identified <u>visual amenity/significant natural</u> landscapes described in NFL-SCHED2 and maintain these values by: a. ....; c. avoiding use and development that breaks the skyline or <u>intrudes on a landform summit</u> ; and d. recognising the existence of working pastoral farms and their contribution to the openness and naturalness of visual amenity landscapes.	Reject	10
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS340	NFL-P2	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	10
DPR-0301	UWRG	033	NFL-R5	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Not specified.	Reject	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS341	NFL-R5	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	034	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Seeks that Council re-maps the ONL areas	Reject	15

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS342	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	15
DPR-0301	UWRG	035	Visual Amenity Landscape	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Seeks that Council re-maps the VAL areas	Reject	15
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS343	Visual Amenity Landscape	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	15
DPR-0301	UWRG	039	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend the Rakaia River ONL to include the Coastal Marine Area.	Reject	15
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS347	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	15
DPR-0301	UWRG	040	NFL	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Not specified	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS348	NFL	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	8
DPR-0301	UWRG	041	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend ONL mapping	Reject	15
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS349	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	15
DPR-0301	UWRG	042	Visual Amenity Landscape	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend VAL mapping.	Reject	15
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS350	Visual Amenity Landscape	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	15
DPR-0308	Helen & Pieter Heddell	001	NFL-REQ5	Oppose	Not specified.	Reject	12
DPR-0345	PAR	022	NFL-R2	Oppose In Part	Amend NFL-R2.6.b. by adding: <u>ix. ski area management and operations</u>	Accept	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0391	CHATL	FS003	NFL-R2	Support	We wish the submission point to be allowed in full as requested by Porters Alpine Resort	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS807	NFL-R2	Oppose	Reject the submissions	Reject	11
DPR-0345	PAR	023	NFL-R2	Oppose In Part	Delete NFL-R2.10.b. as notified and replace with: <u>b.it is for the following activities:</u> <u>i. installing infrastructure for wastewater disposal;</u> <u>ii ground preparation for planting of indigenous vegetation</u>	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS808	NFL-R2	Oppose	Reject the submissions	Reject	11
DPR-0345	PAR	024	NFL-R2	Oppose In Part	Amend NFL-R2.18.b. by adding: <u>viii. ski area management and operations</u>	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS809	NFL-R2	Oppose	Reject the submissions	Reject	11
DPR-0345	PAR	025	NFL-REQ9	Oppose In Part	Exempt SKIZ from NFL-REQ9 1.a. NFL-Table 1 or provide a hyperlink to NFL-R2	Reject	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS810	NFL-REQ9	Oppose	Reject the submissions	Accept	12
DPR-0353	Hort NZ	166	NFL-R3	Oppose	Delete as notified	Reject	11
DPR-0381	CDL	FS066	NFL-R3	Support	Allow	Reject	11
DPR-0486	CDL	FS066	NFL-R3	Support	Allow	Reject	11
DPR-0353	Hort NZ	167	NFL-MAT1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	13
DPR-0353	Hort NZ	168	NFL-MAT3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	13
DPR-0353	Hort NZ	169	NFL-P1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0353	Hort NZ	170	NFL-P2	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: .... d. recognising the existence of working <del>pastoral</del> primary production farms and their contribution to the <del>openness of</del> visual amenity landscapes.	Reject	10
DPR-0358	RWRL	192	NFL	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in Part	8
DPR-0358	RWRL	225	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Amend to insert a non-notification clause.	Reject	11
DPR-0157	The Williams	FS427	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part	Reject	11
DPR-0209	M Singh	FS514	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part	Reject	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0298	Trices Road	FS471	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Accept submission in part	Reject	11
DPR-0461	Dunweavin	FS518	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Accept submission in part	Reject	11
DPR-0492	Kevler	FS829	SUB-R23	Support	Accept submission in part	Reject	11
DPR-0493	Gallina & Heinz-Wattie	FS494	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part.	Reject	11
DPR-0358	RWRL	407	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Insert the following words, or words to the like effect, to all controlled and restricted discretionary activity rules: <u>Applications shall not be limited or publicly notified, on the basis of effects associated specifically with this rule and the associated matters of control or discretion.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0032	CCC	FS193	Non-notification clauses	Oppose In Part	Do not limit notification where neighbouring properties, communities, or the wider district are potentially directly affected and the adverse effects are potentially more than minor or where the Act requires notification.	Accept in Part	8
DPR-0298	Trices Road	FS924	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	8
DPR-0371	CIAL	FS045	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	8
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS328	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Retain relevant provisions without a non-notification clause.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora	FS118	Non-notification clauses	Support	Not Specified	Reject	8
DPR-0453	LPC	FS045	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0456	Four Star & Gould	FS014	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	8
DPR-0363	IRHL	214	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Amend the provision to insert a non-notification clause.	Reject	11
DPR-0157	The Williams	FS759	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part	Reject	11
DPR-0209	M Singh	FS685	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part	Reject	11
DPR-0298	Trices Road	FS638	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Accept submission in part	Reject	11
DPR-0461	Dunweavin	FS678	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part. Reject the submission seeking removal of the UGO	Reject	11
DPR-0492	Kevler	FS293	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part. Reject the submission seeking removal of the UGO.	Reject	11
DPR-0363	IRHL	432	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Insert the following words, or words to the like effect, to all controlled and restricted discretionary activity rules: <u>Applications shall not be limited or publicly notified, on the basis of effects associated specifically with this rule and the associated matters of control or discretion.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0032	CCC	FS227	Non-notification clauses	Oppose In Part	Do not limit notification where neighbouring properties, communities, or the wider district are potentially directly affected and the adverse effects are potentially more than minor or where the Act requires notification.	Accept in Part	8
DPR-0298	Trices Road	FS958	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	8
DPR-0371	CIAL	FS148	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS329	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Retain relevant provisions without a non-notification clause.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora	FS152	Non-notification clauses	Support	Not Specified	Reject	8
DPR-0422	NCFF	FS205	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Allow the submission on controlled activity. Disallow the submission point that notification is not required for all restricted discretionary applications.	Reject	8
DPR-0453	LPC	FS146	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	8
DPR-0456	Four Star & Gould	FS048	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	8
DPR-0367	Orion	009	Ancillary Utility Equipment	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS578	Ancillary Utility Equipment	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion	059	NFL-P1	Support In Part	Amend NFL-P1 by adding the following: Recognise the values of the identified outstanding natural features and landscapes described in NFL-SCHED1 and protect these values from adverse effects by: .... <u>I. Recognise that, due to locational, operational and technical requirements, network utilities may need to be located within areas with natural environment values.</u>	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0101	Chorus, Spark and Vodafone	FS002	NFL-P1	Support	Accept original submission point	Accept in Part	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS628	NFL-P1	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	10
DPR-0367	Orion	060	NFL-R1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. Buildings and structures, including ancillary structures ( <u>excluding important infrastructure</u> ). ....	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS110	NFL-R1	Support	Adopt submitters amendment	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS629	NFL-R1	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	11
DPR-0441	Trustpower	FS100	NFL-R1	Support	Accept	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0367	Orion	061	NFL-R2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. Earthworks .... c. are for the installation of underground infrastructure, and ancillary utility equipment, or d. are for the <u>replacement, maintenance, repair and upgrading of an existing utility pole.</u>	Reject	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS630	NFL-R2	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	11
DPR-0367	Orion	062	NFL-REQ4	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend as follows: 1. The minimum setback for all buildings and structures ( <u>except for upgrade of existing utility poles</u> ) from each side of the centre line of SH73 or the Midland railway line is 300m.	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS631	NFL-REQ4	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	12
DPR-0367	Orion	063	NFL-REQ6	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend as follows: 3. The maximum height for any other Building is 4m, <u>except for the upgrade of existing utility poles.</u>	Reject	12

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS632	NFL-REQ6	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	12
DPR-0372	DHL	003	Building Node	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Includes that area of land which contains the principal residential unit, other principal buildings, and any worker's accommodation or accessory buildings, which are contained in a discrete area of the property, <del>delineated by intensive shelter or amenity planting and worked paddocks. ...</del>	Accept in Part	7
DPR-0372	DHL	073	NFL-O1	Support In Part	Retain as notified	Accept	9
DPR-0381	CDL	FS038	NFL-O1	Support	Allow	Accept	9
DPR-0486	CDL	FS038	NFL-O1	Support	Allow	Accept	9
DPR-0372	DHL	074	NFL-O2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	9
DPR-0372	DHL	075	NFL-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the values of the identified outstanding natural features and landscapes described in NFL-SCHED1 and protect these values from adverse effects by: ... <u>I. recognising existing farming activities, including irrigation infrastructure, and providing for its ongoing operation and maintenance, while ensuring that the outstanding landscapes values of the Rakaia River are recognised and protected</u>	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0372	DHL	076	NFL-P2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0372	DHL	077	New	Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Recognise that there may be working farmland and other rural production activities occurring in areas identified as outstanding natural features and landscapes, or visual amenity landscapes, and that those activities have a functional and operational need to be in that landscape.</u>	Accept in Part	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0381	CDL	FS035	New	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0486	CDL	FS035	New	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0372	DHL	078	NFL-R1	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 3. Buildings and structures Where: ... <u>b. it is irrigation infrastructure</u> ... 4. When compliance with any of NFL-R1.3a. is not achieved: <del>NC</del> <u>RDIS</u>	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0372	DHL	079	NFL-R2	Oppose	Amend as follows: Activity status: PER 1. Earthworks Where: The earthworks: ... c. are for the installation of underground infrastructure and ancillary utility equipment. <del>or</del> <u>d. are for the installation or operation of irrigation infrastructure; or</u> <u>e. are done pursuant to an authorisation under the Flood Protection bylaw.</u>	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS111	NFL-R2	Support In Part	Amend the rule to provide for transport infrastructure as per the original submission.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0441	Trustpower	FS102	NFL-R2	Support	Accept	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0372	DHL	080	NFL-R3	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Reject	11
DPR-0032	CCC	FS074	NFL-R3	Oppose	Retain NFL-R3 as notified	Accept	11
DPR-0372	DHL	081	NFL-R3	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Reject	11
DPR-0372	DHL	082	NFL-REQ1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	12
DPR-0372	DHL	083	NFL-REQ2	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The maximum building footprint for a residential activity or rural production activity within a Building Node is <del>300</del> <u>500</u> m <sup>2</sup> for any individual building.	Accept in Part	12

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					2. The maximum building footprint for a residential activity or rural production activity outside a Building Node is <del>100</del> <u>300</u> m <sup>2</sup> for any individual building. Activity status when compliance not achieved: When compliance with NFL-REQ2 is not achieved: <del>NC</del> <u>RDIS</u>		
DPR-0032	CCC	FS080	NFL-REQ2	Oppose	Amend NFL-REQ2 consistent with CCC's primary submission	Reject	12
DPR-0372	DHL	084	NFL-REQ3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	12
DPR-0372	DHL	085	NFL-REQ4	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The minimum setback for all buildings ( <u>excluding ancillary structures</u> ) from each side of the centre line of SH73 or the Midland railway line is 300m Alternatively: 1. The minimum setback for all buildings and structures from each side of the centre line of SH73 or the Midland railway line is 300m., <u>except for ancillary structures associated with irrigation infrastructure.</u>	Accept	12
DPR-0372	DHL	086	NFL-REQ5	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 1. All buildings and structures, <u>except irrigators</u> , in an ONL, excluding within the SKIZ, must be finished in materials with a maximum reflectance value of 30% ... Activity status when compliance not achieved: 3. When compliance with NFL-REQ5.1 is not achieved: <del>NC</del> <u>RDIS</u> ...	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0372	DHL	087	NFL-REQ9	Oppose In Part	If the relief sought in relation to NFL-R2.1 is not granted, amend NFL-Table 2 as follows: <u>Unless it is for the installation or operation of irrigation infrastructure; or is done pursuant to</u>	Reject	12

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<u>an authorisation under the Flood Protection bylaw.</u> Activity status when compliance not achieved: 2. When compliance with NFL-REQ9.1 is not achieved:- <del>NC</del> RDIS		
DPR-0372	DHL	088	NFL-MAT3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	13
DPR-0372	DHL	089	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Amend the Outstanding Natural Landscapes Overlay to exclude any part of existing farmland.	Reject	15
<i>DPR-0381</i>	<i>CDL</i>	<i>FS041</i>	<i>Outstanding Natural Landscapes</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow</i>	Reject	15
DPR-0374	RIHL	220	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Amend the provision to insert a non-notification clause.	Reject	11
<i>DPR-0157</i>	<i>The Williams</i>	<i>FS574</i>	<i>SUB-R23</i>	<i>Support In Part</i>	<i>Accept the submission in part</i>	Reject	11
<i>DPR-0209</i>	<i>M Singh</i>	<i>FS941</i>	<i>SUB-R23</i>	<i>Support In Part</i>	<i>Accept the submission in part</i>	Reject	11
<i>DPR-0298</i>	<i>Trices Road</i>	<i>FS789</i>	<i>SUB-R23</i>	<i>Support In Part</i>	<i>Accept submission in part</i>	Reject	11
<i>DPR-0461</i>	<i>Dunweavin</i>	<i>FS821</i>	<i>SUB-R23</i>	<i>Support In Part</i>	<i>Accept the submission in part. Reject the submission seeking removal of the UGO.</i>	Reject	11
<i>DPR-0492</i>	<i>Kevler</i>	<i>FS137</i>	<i>SUB-R23</i>	<i>Support In Part</i>	<i>Accept the submission in part. Reject the submission seeking removal of the UGO.</i>	Reject	11
<i>DPR-0493</i>	<i>Gallina &amp; Heinz-Wattie</i>	<i>FS698</i>	<i>SUB-R23</i>	<i>Support In Part</i>	<i>Accept the submission in part.</i>	Reject	11
DPR-0374	RIHL	478	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Insert the following words, or words to the like effect, to all controlled and restricted discretionary activity rules: <u>Applications shall not be limited or publicly notified, on the basis of effects associated specifically with this rule and the associated matters of control or discretion.</u>	Reject	7

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0032	CCC	FS265	Non-notification clauses	Oppose In Part	Do not limit notification where neighbouring properties, communities, or the wider district are potentially directly affected and the adverse effects are potentially more than minor or where the Act requires notification.	Accept in Part	7
DPR-0298	Trices Road	FS992	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	7
DPR-0371	CIAL	FS079	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	7
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS330	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Retain relevant provisions without a non-notification clause.	Accept	7
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora	FS186	Non-notification clauses	Support	Not Specified	Reject	7
DPR-0453	LPC	FS079	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	7
DPR-0456	Four Star & Gould	FS082	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	7
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	097	NFL-P1	Support In Part	Amend Policy to include recognition of infrastructural requirements within landscape areas.	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	098	NFL-P2	Support In Part	Amend Policy to include recognition of infrastructural requirements within landscape areas.	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower	FS098	NFL-P2	Support	Accept	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	099	NFL-R2	Support In Part	Amend Rule to include provision for transport infrastructure.	Reject	11
DPR-0381	CDL	011	NFL-P1	Oppose In Part	Amend NFL-P1 as follows (or to the effect of) Recognise the values of the identified outstanding natural features and landscapes	Reject	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					described in NFL-SCHED1 and protect these values from adverse effects by: a. <del>avoiding strongly discouraging</del> subdivision, use and development in those parts of outstanding natural features and landscapes with limited or no capacity to absorb change, and providing for limited subdivision, use, and development in those areas with potential to absorb change; b. <del>avoiding discouraging</del> use and development that detracts from extensive open views, or detracts from or damages the unique landforms and landscape features; g. <del>avoiding discouraging</del> activities that are incompatible with the values identified, including plantation forestry, mineral extraction, and large-scale earthworks. h. <del>avoiding discouraging</del> buildings in close proximity to the key visual corridors of State Highway 73 and the Midland railway line; j. recognising the existence of working pastoral farms and their contribution to the openness and <u>character</u> of outstanding natural features and landscapes.		
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS059	NFL-P1	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	10
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS518	NFL-P1	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	10
DPR-0381	CDL	012	NFL-P2	Oppose In Part	Amend NFL-P1 as follows (or to the effect of): Recognise the values of the identified visual amenity landscapes described in NFL-SCHED2 and maintain these values by: a. <del>avoiding discouraging</del> visually prominent development; b. managing subdivision, use and development to ensure that it does not result in over domestication of the landscape; c. <del>avoiding discouraging</del> use and development	Reject	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					that breaks the skyline; and d. recognising the existence of working pastoral farms and their contribution to the openness of visual amenity landscapes.		
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS060	NFL-P2	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	10
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS519	NFL-P2	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	10
DPR-0381	CDL	013	NFL-R2	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS520	NFL-R2	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0381	CDL	014	NFL-R2	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS521	NFL-R2	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0381	CDL	015	NFL-R3	Oppose In Part	Provide an additional Controlled activity rule for Shelterbelts in the Malvern Hills and Rakaia Catchment VALs, similar to NFL-R5.2 for plantation forests. For example: <u>Malvern Hills VAL</u> <u>Rakaia Catchment VAL</u> <u>Activity status: CON</u> <u>5 Shelterbelts</u> <u>Matters of Control:</u> <u>6. The exercise of control is reserved over the following matters:</u> <u>a. The visual amenity effects arising from the design, length, size, and siting of shelterbelts; and</u> <u>b. how any plantings reflect and complement the land development patterns and shapes of the landscape.</u> Refer to original submission for full decision requested.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS522	NFL-R3	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0381	CDL	016	NFL-R5	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS523	NFL-R5	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0381	CDL	017	NFL-REQ9	Support	Retain NFL-Table1, Table2 and Table3 as notified. Retain NFL-REQ9.4 and 9.5 as notified.	Accept	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS524	NFL-REQ9	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	12

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0381	CDL	018	NFL-REQ9	Support	Retain NFL-Table1, Table2 and Table3 as notified. Retain NFL-REQ9.4 and 9.5 as notified.	Accept	12
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Forest &amp; Bird</i>	<i>FS525</i>	<i>NFL-REQ9</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission</i>	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	019	NFL-REQ9	Support	Retain NFL-Table1, Table2 and Table3 as notified. Retain NFL-REQ9.4 and 9.5 as notified.	Accept	12
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Forest &amp; Bird</i>	<i>FS526</i>	<i>NFL-REQ9</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission</i>	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	020	NFL-REQ9	Support	Retain NFL-Table1, Table2 and Table3 as notified. Retain NFL-REQ9.4 and 9.5 as notified.	Accept	12
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Forest &amp; Bird</i>	<i>FS527</i>	<i>NFL-REQ9</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission</i>	Reject	12
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Forest &amp; Bird</i>	<i>FS528</i>	<i>NFL-REQ9</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission</i>	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	021	NFL-REQ9	Support	Retain NFL-Table1, Table2 and Table3 as notified. Retain NFL-REQ9.4 and 9.5 as notified.	Accept	12
DPR-0381	CDL	022	NFL-REQ4	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ4.3 as notified	Accept in Part	12
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Forest &amp; Bird</i>	<i>FS529</i>	<i>NFL-REQ4</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission</i>	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	023	NFL-REQ4	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ4.4 as notified	Accept in Part	12
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Forest &amp; Bird</i>	<i>FS530</i>	<i>NFL-REQ4</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission</i>	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	024	NFL-REQ4	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ 4.5 as notified	Accept in Part	12
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Forest &amp; Bird</i>	<i>FS531</i>	<i>NFL-REQ4</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission</i>	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	025	NFL-REQ5	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ5.4 as notified	Accept in Part	12
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Forest &amp; Bird</i>	<i>FS532</i>	<i>NFL-REQ5</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission</i>	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	026	NFL-REQ5	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ5.5 as notified	Accept in Part	12
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Forest &amp; Bird</i>	<i>FS533</i>	<i>NFL-REQ5</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission</i>	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	027	NFL-REQ5	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ5.6 as notified	Accept in Part	12
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Forest &amp; Bird</i>	<i>FS534</i>	<i>NFL-REQ5</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission</i>	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	028	NFL-REQ6	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ6.6 as notified, subject to a numbering correction for the notification rule: Notification: <del>6-7.</del> Any application arising from NFL-REQ6.5	Accept in Part	12

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					shall not be subject to public or limited notification and shall be processed on a non-notified basis.		
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS535	NFL-REQ6	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	029	NFL-REQ6	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ 6.7 as notified	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS536	NFL-REQ6	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	030	NFL-REQ7	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ7.3 as notified	Accept	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS537	NFL-REQ7	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	031	NFL-REQ7	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ7.4 as notified	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS538	NFL-REQ7	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	032	NFL-REQ7	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ7.5 as notified	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS539	NFL-REQ7	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	033	NFL-REQ8	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ8.2 as notified	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS540	NFL-REQ8	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	034	NFL-REQ8	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ8.3 as notified	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS541	NFL-REQ8	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	035	NFL-REQ8	Support In Part	Retain NFL-REQ8.4 as notified	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS542	NFL-REQ8	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	12
DPR-0381	CDL	041	Visual Amenity Landscape	Oppose In Part	Amend the Malvern Hills VAL as follows: - remove the Russell Range area; or - lessen the amount of Russell Range area that appears within the Malvern Hills VAL.	Reject	15
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS063	Visual Amenity Landscape	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	15

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS548	Visual Amenity Landscape	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	15
DPR-0381	CDL	042	Visual Amenity Landscape	Oppose In Part	Amend the Rakaia Catchment VAL as follows: - Remove the CDL pasture area between Peak Hill and Lake Hill (adjoining Lake Coleridge); and - Remove the southern-most half of VAL area adjacent to the Rakaia River, below Peak Hill.	Reject	15
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS064	Visual Amenity Landscape	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	15
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS549	Visual Amenity Landscape	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	15
DPR-0381	CDL	044	NFL-SCHED1	Oppose In Part	Amend the NFL-SCHED1 Rakaia Catchment ONL as follows: - Remove that part of the Big Ben Range that lies south of Black Hole Stream from, or lessen the area that appears within, the Rakaia Catchment ONL.	Reject	14
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS066	NFL-SCHED1	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	14
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS551	NFL-SCHED1	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	14
DPR-0381	CDL	045	NFL-SCHED2	Oppose In Part	Amend the NFL-SCHED2 Rakaia Catchment ONL area as follows: - Remove the surrounds of the Acheron River gully area from the Rakaia Catchment VAL, or lessen the area that appears within, the Rakaia Catchment VAL	Reject	14
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS067	NFL-SCHED2	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	14
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS552	NFL-SCHED2	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	14
DPR-0384	RIDL	199	NFL	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	8
DPR-0384	RIDL	232	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Amend the provision to insert a non-notification clause.	Reject	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0384	RIDL	511	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Insert the following words, or words to the like effect, to all controlled and restricted discretionary activity rules: <u>Applications shall not be limited or publicly notified, on the basis of effects associated specifically with this rule and the associated matters of control or discretion.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0032	CCC	FS300	Non-notification clauses	Oppose In Part	Do not limit notification where neighbouring properties, communities, or the wider district are potentially directly affected and the adverse effects are potentially more than minor or where the Act requires notification.	Accept in Part	8
DPR-0298	Trices Road	FS1019	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	8
DPR-0371	CIAL	FS112	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	8
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS331	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Retain relevant provisions without a non-notification clause.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora	FS220	Non-notification clauses	Support	Not Specified	Reject	8
DPR-0453	LPC	FS112	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	8
DPR-0456	Four Star & Gould	FS116	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	8
DPR-0387	Hugh & Thomas Macartney & Families	002	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Request that Council halt the progression of these changes until further discussion occurs with landowners. If the Council are determined to make these changes then consider using	Reject	15

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					transferable development rights which are in use in some areas.		
DPR-0388	CFSL	002	Building Node	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Includes that area of land which contains the principal residential unit, other principal buildings, and any worker's accommodation or accessory buildings, which are contained in a discrete area of the property, <del>delineated by intensive shelter or amenity planting and worked paddocks.</del> ...	Accept in Part	7
DPR-0388	CFSL	036	NFL-O1	Support In Part	Retain as notified	Accept	9
<i>DPR-0381</i>	<i>CDL</i>	<i>FS037</i>	<i>NFL-O1</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow</i>	Reject	9
<i>DPR-0486</i>	<i>CDL</i>	<i>FS037</i>	<i>NFL-O1</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow</i>	Reject	9
DPR-0388	CFSL	037	NFL-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the values of the identified outstanding natural features and landscapes described in NFL-SCHED1 and protect these values from adverse effects by: ... <u>I. recognising existing farming activities, including irrigation infrastructure, and providing for its ongoing operation and maintenance, while ensuring that the outstanding landscapes values of the Rakaia River are recognised and protected.</u>	Accept in Part	10
<i>DPR-0375</i>	<i>Waka Kotahi</i>	<i>FS112</i>	<i>NFL-P1</i>	<i>Support In Part</i>	<i>Amend the rule to include recognition of infrastructure requirements within landscape areas as per the original submission.</i>	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0388	CFSL	038	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Recognise that there may be working farmland and other rural production activities occurring in areas identified as outstanding natural features and landscapes, or visual amenity landscapes,</u>	Accept in Part	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<u>and that those activities have a functional and operational need to be in that landscape.</u>		
DPR-0381	CDL	FS034	New	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0486	CDL	FS034	New	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0388	CFSL	039	NFL-R1	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 3. Buildings and structures Where: a. ... <u>b. it is irrigation infrastructure</u> Activity status when compliance not achieved: 4. When compliance with any of NFL-R1.3a. is not achieved: <del>NE</del> <u>RDIS</u> ...	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0388	CFSL	040	NFL-R2	Oppose	Amend as follows: 1. Earthworks Where: ... <u>d. are for the installation or operation of irrigation infrastructure; or</u> <u>e. are done pursuant to an authorisation under the Flood Protection bylaw.</u>	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0388	CFSL	041	NFL-R3	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Reject	11
DPR-0032	CCC	FS075	NFL-R3	Oppose	Retain NFL-R3 as notified	Accept	11
DPR-0388	CFSL	042	NFL-R3	Oppose	Delete as notified	Reject	11
DPR-0388	CFSL	043	NFL-REQ2	Oppose	Amend as follows: 1. The maximum building footprint for a residential activity or rural production activity within a Building Node is <del>300</del> <u>500</u> m <sup>2</sup> for any individual building. 2. The maximum building footprint for a residential activity or rural production activity outside a Building Node is <del>100-300</del> <u>300</u> m <sup>2</sup> for any individual building. Activity status when compliance not achieved:	Accept in Part	12

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					When compliance with NFL-REQ2 is not achieved: <del>NC-RDIS</del>		
DPR-0032	CCC	FS081	NFL-REQ2	Oppose	Amend NFL-REQ2 consistent with CCC's primary submission	Reject	12
DPR-0388	CFSL	044	NFL-REQ4	Oppose	Amend as follows: 1. The minimum setback for all buildings ( <u>excluding ancillary structures</u> ) from each side of the centre line of SH73 or the Midland railway line is 300m Alternatively: 1. The minimum setback for all buildings and structures from each side of the centre line of SH73 or the Midland railway line is 300m, <u>except for ancillary structures associated with irrigation infrastructure.</u>	Accept	12
DPR-0388	CFSL	045	NFL-REQ5	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. All buildings and structures, <u>except irrigators</u> , in an ONL, excluding within the SKIZ, must be finished in materials with a maximum reflectance value of 30% ... Activity status when compliance not achieved: 3. When compliance with NFL-REQ5.1 is not achieved: <del>NC-RDIS</del> ...	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0388	CFSL	046	NFL-REQ9	Oppose In Part	If the relief sought in relation to NFL-R2.1 is not granted, amend NFL-Table 2 as follows: <u>Unless it is for the installation or operation of irrigation infrastructure; or is done pursuant to an authorisation under the Flood Protection bylaw.</u> <u>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</u> 2. When compliance with NFL-REQ9.1 is not achieved: <del>NC-RDIS</del>	Reject	12

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0388	CFSL	047	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Amend Outstanding Natural Landscapes overlay to exclude any part of existing farmland.	Reject	15
<i>DPR-0381</i>	<i>CDL</i>	<i>FS040</i>	<i>Outstanding Natural Landscapes</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow</i>	Reject	15
<i>DPR-0486</i>	<i>CDL</i>	<i>FS040</i>	<i>Outstanding Natural Landscapes</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow</i>	Reject	15
DPR-0390	RIL	056	NFL-O1	Support In Part	Retain as notified.	Accept	9
<i>DPR-0381</i>	<i>CDL</i>	<i>FS039</i>	<i>NFL-O1</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow</i>	Accept	9
<i>DPR-0486</i>	<i>CDL</i>	<i>FS039</i>	<i>NFL-O1</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow</i>	Accept	9
DPR-0390	RIL	057	NFL-O2	Support In Part	Retain as notified.	Accept	9
DPR-0390	RIL	058	NFL-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the values of the identified outstanding natural features and landscapes described in NFL-SCHED1 and protect these values from adverse effects by: ... <u>I. recognising existing irrigation infrastructure and providing for its ongoing operation and maintenance, while ensuring that the outstanding landscapes values of the Rakaia River are recognised and protected.</u>	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0390	RIL	059	NFL-P2	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0390	RIL	060	New	Support	Insert as follows: <u>NFL-PX: Recognise that there may be working farmland and other rural production activities occurring in areas identified as outstanding natural features and landscapes, or visual amenity landscapes, and that those activities have a functional and operational need to be in that landscape.</u>	Accept in Part	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0381	CDL	FS036	New	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0486	CDL	FS036	New	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0390	RIL	061	NFL-R1	Oppose In Part	Amend NFL-R1.3 as follows: 3. Buildings and structures Where: a. it is an ancillary structure <u>b. it is irrigation infrastructure</u> And where this activity complies with the following rule requirements: .... Activity status when compliance not achieved: 4. When compliance with any of NFL-R1.3a. is not achieved: <del>NC-RDIS</del> 5. ....	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0390	RIL	062	NFL-R2	Oppose	Amend NFL-R2.1 as follows: 1. Earthworks Where: The earthworks: a. .... c. are for the installation of underground infrastructure and ancillary utility equipment. ; or <u>d. are for the installation or operation of irrigation infrastructure; or</u> <u>e. are done pursuant to an authorisation under the Flood Protection and Drainage Bylaw 2013 (amended January 2019), or any successor document.</u>	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0390	RIL	063	NFL-REQ4	Oppose	Amend as follows: 1. The minimum setback for all buildings ( <u>excluding ancillary structures</u> ) from each side of the centre line of SH73 or the Midland railway line is 300m Alternatively: 1. The minimum setback for	Accept	12

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					all buildings and structures from each side of the centre line of SH73 or the Midland railway line is 300m., <u>except for ancillary structures associated with irrigation infrastructure.</u>		
DPR-0390	RIL	064	NFL-REQ5	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. All buildings and structures, <u>except irrigators</u> , in an ONL, excluding within the SKIZ, must be finished in materials with a maximum reflectance value of 30% 2. .... Activity status when compliance not achieved: 3. When compliance with NFL-REQ5.1 is not achieved: <del>NCRDIS</del> 4. ....	Accept	12
DPR-0390	RIL	065	NFL-REQ9	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: If the relief sought in relation to NFL-R2.1 is not granted, insert below NFL-Table 1 as follows: <u>Unless it is for the installation or operation of irrigation infrastructure; or is done pursuant to an authorisation under the Flood Protection and Drainage Bylaw 2013 (amended January 2019) or any successor document.</u> Amend as follows: 2. When compliance with NFL-REQ9.1 is not achieved: <del>NCRDIS</del>	Reject	12
DPR-0390	RIL	066	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Amend ONL Rakaia River Overlay to exclude any existing farmland.	Reject	15
<i>DPR-0381</i>	<i>CDL</i>	<i>FS042</i>	<i>Outstanding Natural Landscapes</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow</i>	Reject	15
<i>DPR-0486</i>	<i>CDL</i>	<i>FS042</i>	<i>Outstanding Natural Landscapes</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow</i>	Reject	15

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0391	CHATL	001	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose In Part	Delete ONL overlay from site or create a suitable zone.	Reject	15
DPR-0395	CHATL	002	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Delete Outstanding Natural Landscapes Overlay from Rural Sec 40841 as notified.	Reject	15
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	043	NFL-O1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	9
<i>DPR-0301</i>	<i>UWRG</i>	<i>FS121</i>	<i>NFL-O1</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow in full</i>	Accept	9
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	044	NFL-O2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The <u>natural</u> values of <del>visual amenity</del> Selwyn's <u>rural character</u> landscapes of Selwyn are maintained and where possible, enhanced.	Reject	9
<i>DPR-0301</i>	<i>UWRG</i>	<i>FS122</i>	<i>NFL-O2</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Allow in full</i>	Reject	9
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	045	NFL-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the values of the identified outstanding natural features and landscapes described in NFL-SCHED1 and protect these values from adverse effects by: ... b. avoiding <u>subdivision</u> , use and development that detracts from extensive open views, or detracts from or damages the <u>distinctive</u> <del>unique</del> landforms and landscape features, <u>and its natural science values</u> ; c. managing building <u>location</u> , density and form to ensure it remains at a low level and predominantly concentrated within <u>existing</u> building nodes, and maintains a predominance of vegetation cover and sense of low levels of human occupation; ... j. recognising the existence of working pastoral farms and their contribution to the openness <u>and naturalness</u> of outstanding natural features and landscapes;	Accept in Part	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					k. recognising the existing Porters Ski and Recreation Area and providing for its ongoing use and development, while ensuring that the outstanding <u>natural</u> landscapes values of the Area are recognised and protected from inappropriate <u>subdivision</u> , use and development.		
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS123	NFL-P1	Support	Allow in full	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS113	NFL-P1	Support In Part	Amend the rule to include recognition of infrastructure requirements within landscape areas as per the original submission.	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	046	NFL-R5	Oppose	Amend activity status for plantation forestry in VAL areas to NC.	Reject	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS124	NFL-R5	Support	Allow in full	Reject	11
DPR-0439	Rayonier	FS013	NFL-R5	Oppose	Decline	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	047	NFL-MAT1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: ... <u>5. The extent to whether the proposal will increase fire risk</u>	Reject	13
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS125	NFL-MAT1	Support	Allow in full	Reject	13
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	048	NFL-MAT3	Support In Part	Amend as follows: <u>9. The extent to whether the proposal will increase fire risk.</u>	Reject	13
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS126	NFL-MAT3	Support	Allow in full	Reject	13
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	049	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support In Part	Amend ONL Overlays by extending the ONL below the current contour and by complementing the ONL with a Rural Character Overlay on the remaining areas including the valley floors, including east, north and south to the edge of the Canterbury plains. This would provide greater protection across landscape sequences, and from hill tops to valley floors from inappropriate subdivision, use and development than the current proposed VAL. A similar proposal could apply to the Port Hills area of Selwyn.	Reject	15

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS127	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support	Allow in full	Reject	15
DPR-0372	DHL	FS051	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Reject the submission.	Accept	15
DPR-0381	CDL	FS084	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	15
DPR-0390	RIL	FS009	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Reject the submission.	Accept	15
DPR-0439	Rayonier	FS014	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Decline	Accept	15
DPR-0486	CDL	FS084	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	15
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	050	Visual Amenity Landscape	Support In Part	Amend VAL Overlays and planning map. Refer to original submission for full decision requested.	Reject	15
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS128	Visual Amenity Landscape	Support	Allow in full	Reject	15
DPR-0381	CDL	FS085	Visual Amenity Landscape	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	15
DPR-0439	Rayonier	FS015	Visual Amenity Landscape	Oppose	Decline	Accept	15
DPR-0486	CDL	FS085	Visual Amenity Landscape	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	15

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	059	Visual Amenity Landscape	Support In Part	Replace Visual Amenity Landscapes with Rural Character Landscapes	Reject	15
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS137	Visual Amenity Landscape	Support	Allow in full	Reject	15
DPR-0439	Rayonier	FS018	Visual Amenity Landscape	Oppose	Decline	Accept	15
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora	117	SUB-R23	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	11
DPR-0157	The Williams	FS183	SUB-R23	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission in part	Reject	11
DPR-0209	M Singh	FS373	SUB-R23	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission in part	Reject	11
DPR-0298	Trices Road	FS143	SUB-R23	Oppose In Part	Reject submission	Reject	11
DPR-0461	Dunweavin	FS170	SUB-R23	Oppose In Part	Reject submission	Reject	11
DPR-0492	Kevler	FS539	SUB-R23	Oppose In Part	Reject submission points in part	Reject	11
DPR-0493	Gallina & Heinz-Wattie	FS163	SUB-R23	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission points in part.	Reject	11
DPR-0565	SSH	FS054	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Support the submission subject to amendments to the MDRZ boundary at Rolleston to include properties on the east side of George Street including no. 30 George Street & any other amendments/changes to the relevant provisions as are consistent with enabling our MDH proposal.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0421	Richard & Anna Hill	001	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose In Part	Amend the Outstanding natural landscapes overlay to separately identify those areas that are at high risk of reinvasion of wilding pines.	Reject	15
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS068	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	15
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS418	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	15

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0421	Richard & Anna Hill	002	New	Oppose In Part	Insert a new rule to facilitate the management of wilding pines in areas that are at high risk of reinvasion of wilding pines.	Reject	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS069	New	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS419	New	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	034	Building Node	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Reject	7
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS077	Building Node	Support In Part	Reject the submission to delete but consider amendments for clarity.	Accept in Part	7
DPR-0422	NCFF	160	NFL-O1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The outstanding natural features and landscapes of Selwyn District are protected from inappropriate subdivision, use and development.	Reject	9
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS390	NFL-O1	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	9
DPR-0422	NCFF	161	NFL-O2	Oppose	Delete as notified and replace with: <u>The natural character of the District's lakes, rivers, wetlands and the coastal environment is preserved.</u>	Reject	9
DPR-0032	CCC	FS072	NFL-O2	Oppose	Retain NFL-O2 as notified	Accept	9
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS391	NFL-O2	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	9
DPR-0422	NCFF	162	NFL-P1	Support In Part	Delete as notified and replace with: <u>Recognise the values of the identified outstanding natural features and landscapes described in NFL-SCHED1 and protect these values from adverse effects by:</u> <u>and protect ONFs and ONLs as identified in NFL-SCHED1 and on the planning maps by:</u> <u>a. Identifying the core values of ONFs and ONLs, and their capacity to absorb change and the nature of such change; and</u> <u>b. Recognising and providing for the continuation of existing land uses within these areas, including farming, outdoor recreation, infrastructure, network utilities; and</u> <u>c. Ensuring any new subdivision, use and development of land in areas identified as ONFs</u>	Reject	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<u>or ONLs maintains the values of the natural feature or landscape which render it outstanding; and</u> <u>d. Generally avoiding large-scale plantation forestry, large-scale buildings or hardstand areas, or open-cast mining or quarrying in ONLs unless the landscape is identified in NFL-SCHED1 as able to host these activities and maintain its landscape values.</u>		
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS392	NFL-P1	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	10
DPR-0468	NCFG	FS050	NFL-P1	Oppose	Oppose proposed rule change	Accept	10
DPR-0422	NCFF	163	NFL-P2	Oppose	Delete as notified and replace with: <u>Within ONLs in particular and Rural zones generally, maintain rural landscape and amenity values by:</u> <u>a. Managing building density and form to ensure it remains at a low level with a predominance of vegetation cover; and</u> <u>b. Avoiding buildings and structures on skylines and prominent ridgelines unless they have a functional need to be located there; and</u> <u>c. Ensuring buildings and structures are constructed from materials with low reflectance values and designed to minimise glare whenever practicable; and</u> <u>d. Maintaining expansive views and open vistas, while recognising the practical need for shelter planting for crops and livestock health; and</u> <u>e. Requiring activities within Rural zones to be associated with or ancillary to the utilisation of natural resources in the area; and</u> <u>f. Recognising the need for land use change within Rural zones in response to changes in commodity markets, primary production technology and environmental conditions.</u>	Reject	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS393	NFL-P2	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	10
DPR-0422	NCFF	164	NFL-R1	Support In Part	Retain as notified.	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS394	NFL-R1	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	165	NFL-R1	Oppose In Part	Amend activity status to restricted discretionary.	Reject	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS395	NFL-R1	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	11
DPR-0441	Trustpower	FS101	NFL-R1	Support	Accept	Reject	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	166	NFL-R2	Support In Part	Amend activity status to restricted discretionary.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0381	CDL	FS055	NFL-R2	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS396	NFL-R2	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0486	CDL	FS055	NFL-R2	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	167	NFL-R3	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Reject	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS397	NFL-R3	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	168	NFL-R4	Support In Part	Amend activity status to discretionary.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0032	CCC	FS076	NFL-R4	Oppose	Retain NFL-R4 as notified	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS398	NFL-R4	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	169	NFL-R5	Support In Part	Amend activity status to discretionary, except in specific ONLs where plantation forestry is identified as not maintaining outstanding landscape values.	Reject	11
DPR-0032	CCC	FS078	NFL-R5	Oppose	Retain NFL-R5 as notified	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS399	NFL-R5	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	170	NFL-REQ1	Oppose	Amend activity status to discretionary.	Reject	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS400	NFL-REQ1	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	12
DPR-0422	NCFF	171	NFL-REQ1	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The maximum height of any building or structure for residential activity or rural production within a Building Node... 2. The maximum height of any building or structure outside a Building Node is 4m.	Reject	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS401	NFL-REQ1	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	12

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0422	NCFF	172	NFL-REQ4	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS402	NFL-REQ4	Oppose	Reject the submission	Reject	12
DPR-0422	NCFF	173	NFL-MAT1	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Reject	13
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS403	NFL-MAT1	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	13
DPR-0422	NCFF	174	NFL-MAT4	Oppose	Delete as notified..	Reject	13
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS404	NFL-MAT4	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	13
DPR-0422	NCFF	175	NFL-MAT3	Support In Part	Delete reference to the VAL Overlay and amend as follows: <del>1. Whether the proposal is consistent with maintaining the values of the VAL as described in NFL-SCHED 2.</del>	Reject	13
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS405	NFL-MAT3	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	13
DPR-0422	NCFF	176	NFL-SCHED2	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Reject	14
DPR-0032	CCC	FS070	NFL-SCHED2	Oppose	Retain NFL-SCHED2 as notified	Accept	14
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS406	NFL-SCHED2	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	14
DPR-0422	NCFF	212	SUB-R23	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Activity Status: <del>D4S</del> <u>RDIS</u> 3. Subdivision within the Outstanding Natural Landscape Overlay. This rule does not apply to any site located wholly within the Porters Ski Zone. This rule does not apply to any subdivision under <u>SUB-R12</u> or SUB-R15. <u>Matters for discretion:</u> 4. The exercise of discretion in relation to SUB-R23.3. is restricted to the following matters: <u>NFL-MAT3 Buildings and Structures in Outstanding Natural Landscapes and Visual Amenity Landscapes</u>	Reject	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS136	SUB-R23	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	299	NFL-R2	Support In Part	Delete the provision on VALs.	Reject	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS626	NFL-R2	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	300	NFL-R5	Oppose In Part	Not specified.	Reject	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS627	NFL-R5	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	11
DPR-0422	NCFF	301	NFL-REQ2	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The maximum building footprint for a residential activity or rural production activity within a Building Node is 300m2 for any individual building. 2. The maximum building footprint for a residential activity or rural production activity outside a Building Node is 100m2 for any individual building	Reject	12
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS785	NFL-REQ2	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	12
DPR-0427	DoC	050	NFL-O1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	9
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS192	NFL-O1	Support	Allow in full	Accept	9
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS216	NFL-O1	Support	Accept the submission	Accept	9
DPR-0427	DoC	051	NFL-P1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS193	NFL-P1	Support	Allow in full	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0381	CDL	FS051	NFL-P1	Oppose	Disallow	Reject	10
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS217	NFL-P1	Support	Accept the submission	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0486	CDL	FS051	NFL-P1	Oppose	Disallow	Reject	10
DPR-0427	DoC	052	NFL-R2	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS194	NFL-R2	Support	Allow in full	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0381	CDL	FS052	NFL-R2	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS218	NFL-R2	Support	Accept the submission	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0486	CDL	FS052	NFL-R2	Support	Allow	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0427	DoC	053	NFL-R3	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS195	NFL-R3	Support	Allow in full	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS219	NFL-R3	Support	Accept the submission	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0427	DoC	054	NFL-R4	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS196	NFL-R4	Support	Allow in full	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS220	NFL-R4	Support	Accept the submission	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0427	DoC	055	NFL-R5	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS197	NFL-R5	Support	Allow in full	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS221	NFL-R5	Support	Accept the submission	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0427	DoC	056	NFL-SCHED1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in Part	14

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS198	NFL-SCHED1	Support	Allow in full	Accept in Part	14
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS222	NFL-SCHED1	Support	Accept the submission	Accept in Part	14
DPR-0439	Rayonier	026	NFL-P1	Oppose In Part	Amend NFL-P1.g. as follows: g. avoiding activities that are incompatible with the values identified, including <del>plantation forestry</del> <u>afforestation of plantation forestry</u> , mineral extraction, and large-scale earthworks.	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0439	Rayonier	027	NFL-P2	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the values of the identified visual amenity landscapes described in NFL-SCHED2 and maintain these values by: .... <u>e. recognition of the existence of existing plantation forestry and their cycles of activities that contribute to the working landscape</u> or such similar words.	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0439	Rayonier	028	NFL-R5	Oppose	Amend by provision by deleting 'Plantation Forest' and replacing with 'afforestation of Plantation Forest'.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0439	Rayonier	029	NFL-REQ9	Oppose	Amend provision to state that it does not apply to plantation forestry activities other than to afforestation.	Reject	12
DPR-0440	EDS	015	NFL-P1	Oppose In Part	Amend to provide greater recognition of the need to avoid adverse effects of vegetation clearance on landscape values.	Reject	10
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS301	NFL-P1	Support	Allow in full	Reject	10
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS114	NFL-P1	Oppose	Amend the rule to include recognition of infrastructure requirements within landscape areas as per the original submission.	Accept	10
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS015	NFL-P1	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower	FS094	NFL-P1	Oppose	Reject	Accept	10
DPR-0468	NCFG	FS005	NFL-P1	Support	Amend to provide greater recognition of the need to avoid adverse effects of vegetation clearance on landscape values.	Reject	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0440	EDS	016	NFL-P1	Oppose In Part	Amend to provide greater recognition of the need to avoid adverse effects of plantation forestry on landscape values.	Reject	10
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS302	NFL-P1	Support	Allow in full	Reject	10
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS016	NFL-P1	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower	FS095	NFL-P1	Oppose	Reject	Accept	10
DPR-0468	NCFG	FS006	NFL-P1	Support	Amend to provide greater recognition of the need to avoid adverse effects of vegetation clearance on landscape values.	Reject	10
DPR-0440	EDS	017	NFL-P2	Oppose In Part	Amend to provide greater recognition of the need to avoid adverse effects of vegetation clearance on VALs.	Reject	10
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS303	NFL-P2	Support	Allow in full	Reject	10
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS017	NFL-P2	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower	FS099	NFL-P2	Oppose	Reject	Accept	10
DPR-0468	NCFG	FS020	NFL-P2	Support	Supports submission	Reject	10
DPR-0440	EDS	018	NFL-P2	Oppose In Part	Amend NFL-P2 to provide greater recognition of the need to avoid adverse effects of plantation forestry on VALs.	Reject	10
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS304	NFL-P2	Support	Allow in full	Reject	10
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS018	NFL-P2	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	10
DPR-0468	NCFG	FS021	NFL-P2	Support	Supports submission	Reject	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower	014	Ancillary Utility Equipment	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Equipment that must be installed with, and at the same site as, a network utility <u>or renewable electricity generator</u> to enable its operation, but excludes antennas, self-contained power units or generators.	Reject	7
DPR-0441	Trustpower	123	NFL-O1	Support In Part	Amend the OFNL overlay so that it follows the property boundary and does not cover Trustpower assets.	Accept (refer to 0441:131)	9
DPR-0441	Trustpower	124	NFL-O2	Support In Part	Amend the VAL overlay so that it follows the property boundary and does not cover Trustpower assets.	Reject refer to 0441:132)	9

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0441	Trustpower	125	NFL-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: ... <u>l. recognising and providing for existing renewable electricity generation activities and related infrastructure that has a functional need to be located within the OFNL overlay.</u>	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower	126	NFL-P2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: ... <u>e. recognising and providing for existing renewable electricity generation activities and related infrastructure that has a functional need to be located within the visual amenity overlay.</u>	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower	127	NFL-R1	Support In Part	Retain as notified provided that the relief sought for NATC-REQ2 is accepted.	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0441	Trustpower	128	NFL-R1	Support In Part	Amend the Rakaia River ONL Overlay to match the Trustpower property boundary. Refer to the original submission for image provided.	Accept	11
DPR-0441	Trustpower	129	NFL-R2	Oppose	Amend as follows: ... c. ....; or <u>d. are for the operation, maintenance, repair or upgrade of existing renewable electricity generation activities and related infrastructure.</u>	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS115	NFL-R2	Support	<i>Amend the rule to include recognition of infrastructure requirements within landscape areas as per the original submission.</i>	Accept in Part	11
DPR-0441	Trustpower	130	NFL-REQ9	Support In Part	Retain as notified provided that relief sought for NFL-R2 is accepted.	Accept in Part	12
DPR-0441	Trustpower	131	NFL-SCHED1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The Rakaia River ONL overlay to match the Trustpower property boundary; and Rakaia Catchment ONL ... Associative ...	Accept	14

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<u>ix. The Coleridge HEPS forms an intrinsic and historic part of the landscape.</u>		
DPR-0441	Trustpower	132	NFL-SCHED2	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend as follows: Rakaia Catchment VAL ... <u>vi. The Coleridge HEPS forms an intrinsic part of the landscape.</u>	Reject	14
DPR-0446	Transpower	092	NFL-O2	Oppose	Amend Objective NFL-O2 as follows: The values of the visual amenity landscapes of Selwyn are maintained and, <del>where possible</del> , <u>enhanced where possible.</u>	Accept in Part	9
DPR-0446	Transpower	093	NFL-O1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	9
DPR-0446	Transpower	094	NFL-P1	Oppose	Amend as follows: Recognise the values of the identified outstanding natural features and landscapes described in NFL-SCHED1 and protect these values from adverse effects by: a. .... <u>x. notwithstanding clauses (a) to (k), providing for important infrastructure where it has a technical, operational or functional need for its design and location and where adverse effects are avoided in the first instance and otherwise remedied or mitigated to the extent practicable.</u>	Accept in Part	10
<i>DPR-0375</i>	<i>Waka Kotahi</i>	<i>FS116</i>	<i>NFL-P1</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Accept proposed changes.</i>	Accept in Part	10
<i>DPR-0441</i>	<i>Trustpower</i>	<i>FS096</i>	<i>NFL-P1</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Accept</i>	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0446	Transpower	095	NFL-P2	Oppose	Amend as follows: <u>Except as provided by NFL-PX, recognise</u> <del>Recognise</del> the values of the identified visual amenity landscapes described in NFL-SCHED2 and maintain these values by: a. ....	Accept in Part	10
<i>DPR-0375</i>	<i>Waka Kotahi</i>	<i>FS117</i>	<i>NFL-P2</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Accept proposed amendments.</i>	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0446	Transpower	096	New	Oppose	Insert new NFL Policy as follows: <u>Seek to avoid adverse effects of the</u>	Accept in Part	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<u>development and upgrade of the National Grid on the values of the identified visual amenity landscapes described in NFL-SCHED2 and, where avoidance is not possible remedy or mitigate adverse effects to the extent practicable."</u>		
DPR-0446	Transpower	097	NFL-R1	Oppose	Amend as follows: <u>VAL Overlay</u> <u>ONL Overlay</u> <u>Activity status: PER</u> <u>6. National Grid buildings and structures.</u> <u>Where:</u> <u>a. it is for the operation, maintenance or upgrading of existing National Grid structures.</u> <u>Activity status when compliance not achieved</u> <u>7. Activity status when compliance not achieved:</u> <u>DIS</u>	Reject	11
DPR-0446	Transpower	098	NFL-R2	Oppose	Amend as follows: 1. Earthworks Where: The earthworks: a. .... c. are for the installation of underground infrastructure and ancillary utility equipment; <u>or</u> <u>d. for the safe operation or maintenance of the National Grid.</u> .... Activity status: <del>NCDIS</del> 3. Earthworks Where: <u>a. The earthworks are for the operation, maintenance, development or upgrade of the National Grid.</u> Activity status when compliance not achieved: <del>N/ANC</del> 4. Earthworks	Reject	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					Where: The earthworks: .... c. are for the installation of underground telecommunication lines and ancillary structures; <u>or</u> d. for the safe operation or maintenance of the <u>National Grid.</u>		
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS118	NFL-R2	Support In Part	Amend the rule to include recognition of infrastructure requirements within landscape areas as per the original submission.	Reject	11
DPR-0446	Transpower	099	NFL-REQ1	Oppose	Amend to include specific provision for the National Grid.	Reject	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	100	NFL-REQ2	Oppose	Amend to include specific provision for the National Grid.	Reject	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	101	NFL-REQ3	Oppose	Amend to include specific provision for the National Grid.	Reject	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	102	NFL-REQ4	Oppose	Amend to include specific provision for the National Grid.	Reject	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	103	NFL-REQ5	Oppose	Amend to include specific provision for the National Grid.	Reject	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	104	NFL-REQ6	Oppose	Amend to include specific provision for the National Grid.	Reject	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	105	NFL-REQ7	Oppose	Amend to include specific provision for the National Grid.	Reject	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	106	NFL-REQ8	Oppose	Amend to include specific provision for the National Grid.	Reject	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	107	NFL-REQ9	Oppose	Amend as follows: .... 2.Except as set out in X, When compliance with NFL-REQ9.1 is not achieved: NC <u>X. Where, in respect of earthworks associated with the National Grid, compliance with NFL-REQ9.1 is not achieved: RDIS.</u> <u>Matters for discretion:</u>	Reject	12

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><u>X. The exercise of discretion in relation to NFL-REQ9.X is restricted to the following matters:</u></p> <p><u>a. The extent to which the proposed earthworks impacts on the values of the ONL;</u></p> <p><u>b. Whether the proposed earthworks will integrate into the landscape and the appropriateness of the scale and any mitigation measures, such as planting.</u></p> <p><u>c. The impact of the earthworks on views from public places and roads (including unformed legal roads), ease of accessibility to that place, and the significance of the view point</u></p> <p><u>d. The extent to which the proposal will result in adverse cumulative effects</u></p> <p><u>e. The benefits of the proposed activity that gives rise to the earthworks.</u></p> <p><u>f. The extent to which the proposal has functional needs or operational needs for its location.</u></p> <p><u>g. Technical or operational requirements of the proposed activity.</u></p> <p>....</p> <p>5. The exercise of discretion in relation to NFL-REQ9.3 is restricted to the following matters:</p> <p>a. ....</p> <p><u>g. The benefits of the proposed activity that gives rise to the earthworks.</u></p> <p><u>h. Technical or operational requirements of the proposed activity.</u></p>		
DPR-0441	Trustpower	FS103	NFL-REQ9	Support	Accept	Reject	12
DPR-0458	KiwiRail	046	NFL-P1	Support In Part	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p>....</p> <p><u>X. recognizing and providing for the existence of the land transport network and the importance</u></p>	Accept in Part	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<u>of important infrastructure in areas that are considered outstanding natural landscapes.</u>		
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi	FS119	NFL-P1	Support	Accept proposed amendment.	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower	FS097	NFL-P1	Support	Accept	Accept in Part	10
DPR-0458	KiwiRail	063	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Support In Part	Amend Outstanding Natural Landscapes Overlay by removing the area subject to KRH-1.	Reject	15
DPR-0468	NCFG	010	New	Oppose	Insert new rule that requires landowners to obtain a discretionary resource consent to intensify pasture inside ONL areas.	Reject	11
DPR-0212	ESAI	FS076	New	Oppose	Disallow in full	Accept	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS314	New	Support	Allow in full	Reject	11
DPR-0372	DHL	FS073	New	Oppose	Reject the submission.	Accept	11
DPR-0381	CDL	FS078	New	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS373	New	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0422	NCCF	FS139	New	Oppose	Disallow the submission point.	Accept	11
DPR-0486	CDL	FS078	New	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	11
DPR-0468	NCFG	011	New	Oppose	Insert a new rule that triggers the need for a discretionary resource consent to clear indigenous vegetation in ONLs.	Reject	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS315	New	Support	Allow in full	Accept	11
DPR-0372	DHL	FS074	New	Oppose	Reject the submission.	Reject	11
DPR-0381	CDL	FS079	New	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	11
DPR-0390	RIL	FS017	New	Oppose	Reject the submission.	Accept	11
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS374	New	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0422	NCCF	FS140	New	Oppose	Disallow the submission point.	Accept	11
DPR-0486	CDL	FS079	New	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	11
DPR-0468	NCFG	012	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Request that Council publicly notifying revised rules as soon as possible and give them immediate legal effect while they go through the RMA Schedule 1 process.	Reject	11
DPR-0301	UWRG	FS316	New	Support	Allow in full	Reject	11
DPR-0372	DHL	FS075	New	Oppose	Reject the submission.	Accept	11
DPR-0390	RIL	FS018	New	Oppose	Reject the submission.	Accept	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Forest & Bird	FS375	New	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	11
DPR-0474	Heather & Trevor Taege	001	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Oppose	Not specified	Reject	15